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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 28 September 2023 
 

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SERVICE VEHICLES FOR VARIOUS BRANCHES AND OFFICES (LOTS 3 & 5) 
(RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF SERVICE VEHICLES FOR VARIOUS 

BRANCHES AND OFFICES (LOTS 3 & 5) (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1. 

Do we include the labor and parts  for 
the warranty of 3 years or 100,000 
kms? 
 
What we usually offer for  free labor 
is 1000 kms and 5000 kms, then 3 
years warranty of parts.  

 
Yes, for parts found to be defective due  
or attributable to factory defect within 
the prescribed warranty period,   
replacement of such part including 
labor shall be free of charge.  
 
Preventive maintenance (PM) such as 
oil change and basic standard  PM are 
not included in the warranty.  
 

2. 

Regarding the Third-Party Liability 
(TPL) Insurance with GSIS, the 
standard validity is only 1 year. Is it 
possible to make it 1-year only? 

 
The requirement is 3 years. It shall be 
renewed annually on account of the 
dealer/supplier for 3 years. 
 

3. 
Regarding delivery, it is port to port 
only? 

 
Port to Port is acceptable. Please see 
details below. 
 

No. Revised 
Destinati

on of 
Delivery 

Branches/Offices 

1. 
Cebu 
Port 

1. OVP Visayas 
Central I 
 Division 

2. Mandaue Branch  
3. Danao Branch  

2. 
Bacolod 
Port 

1. San Carlos Branch 
2. OVP Visayas West 

1 Division 

3. 
Ormoc 
Port 

1. OVP Central 
Visayas 2 Division 
 

4 
General 
Santos 
Port 

1. OVP Mindanao 
South 2 Division 

2. Cotabato Branch 
3. Koronadal Branch 

5 
Zamboan
ga Port 

1. OVP Mindanao 
West Division 
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6 
Davao 
Port 

1. OVP Mindanao 
South 1 Division 

2. Tagum Branch 
3. Digos Branch 
4. Mati Branch 

7 Iloilo Port 
1. OVP Visayas West 

2 Division 

 
This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of Contract. GCC Clause 1. 
Delivery and documents for Visayas 
and Mindanao only 

4. 
Can we extend the delivery period to 
160 calendars days? 

 
We cannot allow extension of the 
delivery period. 
 

5. 
May I ask for the color, silver or 
white?  

 
The preferred color is silver. 
 

6. 
May I ask  for the SSS logo, is it 
possible to be sticker or painted? 

 
The SSS logo shall be painted to the 
designated locations, to include  the 
following texts;  “Social Security System 
“, “www.sss.gov.ph” and “For Official 
Use Only”. 
 

7. 
For the engine specification, it is 
written Euro V, it is possible to be 
Euro IV? 

 
Yes. It should be Euro IV. 
 
This amends section VII. Technical 
Specifications. Lot III. 
 

8. 
Can we extend the  delivery lead time  
to 180 days? 

 
No. The project duration of 120 
calendars days for Lot 3- Passenger 
Van shall remain. 

   

9. 

For the power output, your 
requirement  is at least 136 HP, is  
possible to lower it to 129 HP? 
 

 
We will accept 129HP/3200 RPM only. 
 
This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications for Lot III. 
 

   

10
. 

Can we consider the “port to port” 
pick-up? We may encounter driver 
issue in delivery to Visayas and 
Mindanao 

 
Port to Port is acceptable. Please see 
details below. 
 

http://www.sss.gov.ph/
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No. Revised 
Destinati

on of 
Delivery 

Branches/Offices 

1. 
Cebu 
Port 

4. OVP Visayas 
Central I 
 Division 

5. Mandaue Branch  
6. Danao Branch  

2. 
Bacolod 
Port 

3. San Carlos Branch 
4. OVP Visayas West 

1 Division 

3. 
Ormoc 
Port 

2. OVP Central 
Visayas 2 Division 
 

4 
General 
Santos 
Port 

4. OVP Mindanao 
South 2 Division 

5. Cotabato Branch 
6. Koronadal Branch 

5 
Zamboan
ga Port 
 

2. OVP Mindanao 
West Division 

6 
Davao 
Port 

5. OVP Mindanao 
South 1 Division 

6. Tagum Branch 
7. Digos Branch 
8. Mati Branch 

7 Iloilo Port 
2. OVP Visayas West 

2 Division 

 
This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of Contract. GCC Clause 1. 
Delivery and documents for Visayas 
and Mindanao only 

   

 
 
 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

 
1 

 

GSIS TPL 

From To Reason 

3 years 1 -year  TPL in GSIS 
is applicable 
only for 1 year 

 

 
The GSIS Third Party Liability (TPL) 
Insurance coverage shall be 3 years to 
be renewed annually on account of the 
dealer/supplier. 
 
 
 
 

2 
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DELIVERY 

From To Reason 

Delivery in 
designated  
area 

Port 
to 
Port 
only  

 
Limited Driver 
Only 

 

Port to Port is acceptable. Please see 
details below. 
 

No. Revised 
Destinati

on of 
Delivery 

Branches/Offices 

1. 
Cebu 
Port 

7. OVP Visayas 
Central I 
 Division 

8. Mandaue Branch  
9. Danao Branch  

2. 
Bacolod 
Port 

5. San Carlos Branch 
6. OVP Visayas West 

1 Division 

3. 
Ormoc 
Port 

3. OVP Central 
Visayas 2 Division 
 

4 
General 
Santos 
Port 

7. OVP Mindanao 
South 2 Division 

8. Cotabato Branch 
9. Koronadal Branch 

5 
Zamboan
ga Port 
 

3. OVP Mindanao 
West Division 

6 
Davao 
Port 

9. OVP Mindanao 
South 1 Division 

10. Tagum Branch 
11. Digos Branch 
12. Mati Branch 

7 Iloilo Port 
3. OVP Visayas West 

2 Division 

 
This amends Section V. Special 
Conditions of Contract. GCC Clause 1. 
Delivery and documents for Visayas 
and Mindanao only 

3 

 
 

CLARIFICATION ON PERIODIC 
MAINTENANCE  

The unit includes free labor for 1st 
1000 kms. and 5000 kms only 

 
 

 
The cost of parts and labor for the 
preventive  maintenance (PM) service 
is not included in the warranty. Should 
the dealer propose to offer free labor for 
the 1st 1000 kms.  and 5000 kms. 

4 

 
 

DELIVERY PERIOD 

From To Reason 

120 Days  180 
Days  

Units are 
coming from 
Japan 

 
No. The project duration of 120 
calendars days for Lot 3- Passenger 
Van shall remain. 
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5 
May we request to consider at least 
129 HP/3200 RPM or manufacturer 
standard. 

 
We will accept 129HP/3200 RPM only. 
 
This amends Section VII. Technical 
Specifications for Lot III. 
 
 
 

 
-  

6. Warranty retention 

For SSS, warranty retention period 
shall be one (1) year in the form of 
retention money equivalent to at 
least 5% of every progress payment 
or special bank guarantee 
equivalent to at least 5% of the 
contract price. The said amount 
shall only be released after the 
lapse of 1 year 

 
OTHER CLARIFICATIONS : 
 

 
1. For Lot 3- Passenger Van, the dealer/supplier shall install an alarm system to 

include keyless entry feature. 
 

2. For Lot 5 – Delivery Truck, the enclosure type shall be rivetless. 
 
 
 

 
 


